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Mr. R. A. Miller

Commercial Union Assurance
Companies

P. O. Box 30208

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

Re: §$2500 One-Well Plugging Bond
Al Greer, Principal,
American Employers' Insurance
Co., Surety
Unit N, Sec. 10, T-30-N,
R-11-W, San Juan County

Dear Mr. Miller:

This matter has unfortunately not been concluded
by your principal. Therefore, I am hereby making demand
on your company to plug the well in question. If you
do not wish to do so, the Division will hire a
contractor to perform the work and will seek reimburse-
ment up to the limits of your bond. Please let me know
by January 31 what course you intend to pursue.

Very truly yours,

LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel

LT/dr
cc: Albert R. Greer

Al Kendrick
Jason Kellahin




